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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 4:54 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKK6248A / OD / 3860980651SG-DOA: 8/9/2019

Hi Veron/Adrian, 

 

 
Rear bumper only 1 scratch line what repair need to be done? Only putty and spray paint. 

Re-inspection need if there is any dent.  

 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Victor Koh 

AIG 

Claims Technical Controller 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 

 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416 
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com 

 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 3:29 PM 

To: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SKK6248A / OD / 3860980651SG-DOA: 8/9/2019 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Victor, 

 

According to surveyor, to remove 2 doors and rear bumper to repair and respray rear bumper. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 
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Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 2:58 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SKK6248A / OD / 3860980651SG 

 

Hi 

 

Replacement of two doors why need 3 days of labour? To re-adjust labour. 

 

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

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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